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ENERGY anD M!NCRALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
L AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

JERRY APODACA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAC
GOVERNOA AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

NICK FRANKLIN
SECRETARY

June 15, 1978

Mr. Bob bigbee

8co, inc.

P. 0. Box 669

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Bco, Inc.
Federal 2-26 #1
C=26=2=7W

291
Dear Mr. Bigbee:

The above weil is classified as an oil well in the Escrito-
Gallup Pool. At present we have a 280 acre dedication to this well,
therefore, we need an 80 acre dedication plat for this well to
make it comply with the special pool fules.

If there are any questions, please call this office.

Yours truly,

5@

rank T. Chavez
Deputy Inspector
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